MEMORANDUM

Legislative Fiscal Office

900 Court St. NE, Room H-178
Salem, Oregon 97301

Phone 503-986-1828

FAX 503-373-7807

To: Transportation & Economic Development Subcommittee

From: Julie Neburka, Legislative Fiscal Office
(503) 986-1839

Date: June 18, 2015

Subject: SB 32, relating to natural gas

SB 32 requires the Public Utility Commission (PUC) to form a work group to conduct a study into
ways that public utilities furnishing natural gas may expand their service into areas that do not
have access to natural gas. The PUC is to report back to the Legislature by September 15, 2016.

The measure, the original staff measure summary, a preliminary Joint Committee on Ways and
Means staff measure summary, fiscal impact statement, and measure history are available on the
Oregon Legislative Information System (OLIS).

LFO recommends the measure be moved to the full Joint Committee on Ways and Means.
MOTION:

Move SB 32 to the full committee with a “do pass” recommendation.

Carriers:

Full:
House:
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